AmirTaraghi Alpha



INFO@AMIRTARAGHI.COM



+37455834976



linkedin.com/in/amirtaraghi-alpha-a9632a7a



http://amirtaraghi.com/

Summary

I am Amir Targhi, born in 1993 in Shiraz, Iran started my activity in 2008 and in the fields of photography, modeling, industrial photography, advertising design, making advertising teasers and building a site for any business.

I have started my activity in the field of cinema directing since 2018, and I will be in sync with the ideas of the day in the industry along with the business of Modeling Magazine in this industry. Adept in various social media platforms and office technology programs.

Experience



Business Management

UIXNFT

Nov 2022 - Present (1 year)

Nft Art & Stock Photo Marketing Services

http://Uixnft.com | http://Uixnft.online | http://Uixnft.store

P

Production Director

Sir Alpha Film Studio

Jul 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Currently, I have updated Alpha studio magazine and with all my strength in the field of modeling and advertising photography, besides designing Alpha online magazine with the latest events and hot news in the world of fashion, this company is also active in the film industry.

Graphic Designer

Tooba rasm

Feb 2005 - Jul 2009 (4 years 6 months)

I worked in my father's company, which was the center of advertising and media, and I gained my graphic design experience in these years, and I was able to learn Photoshop software well, so that I can do commercial design well with the standards of the world.

П

Photographer & Retouching photo

Tooba photo studio

Mar 2010 - Present (13 years 8 months)

During these years, with my mother, I learned professional face retouching and took photos of clothing and fashion models, and learned photography and lighting skills well, and I was able to attract many male and female clients and models to my work with ideas for world day



Videography And Editing

Michael Studio

May 2013 - Present (10 years 6 months)

During these years, I gained a lot of experience with my uncle, who was a specialist in filming and editing, and I learned all the principles of filming and making promotional teasers for singers' music videos, and I became somewhat professional in film editing.

Brand Marketer

Alpha journal Magazine

Sep 2016 - Present (7 years 2 months)

Launching Alpha Modeling magazine and inviting male and female girls to participate in brand photography of authentic products and holding a fashion show with photos taken of brand products and branding experience of commercial products by designing a special magazine of products with various models.

Website Graphic Designer

Freelancer project

Apr 2005 - Aug 2020 (15 years 5 months)

This year, with a lot of experience in the field of videography, modeling, advertising design and in the field of advertising teasers, I was able to visit my clients internationally, and currently I have many experiences and examples in the field of WordPress sites, each of which brings new ideas to brings along

Education



Alison

NFT & Web 3.0, The Metaverse, NFT & Web 3.0 - Evolution of Internet 2023 - 2033

The Fundamentals of the Metaverse

This module will give you an introduction to the metaverse and its primary components. You will get to know why 3D computer interfaces are essential to humans. Moreover, you will learn about the metaverse

Licenses & Certifications



Adobe After Effects CC - Lynda.com



Adobe Photoshop CC 2015 - Lynda.com



Forensic Photography & Imaging Certification - Lynda.com

Skills

Graphic Design • Logo Design • Cinematography • Digital Photography • Animation • Photoshop • Cinema 4D • Computer Animation • Digital Marketing • Non-Fungible Tokens (NFTs)